Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-002

From: Kourtney Romine
To: Michael Christian (mike@smithmalek.com); morgan.burr@smithmalek.com; James Piotrowski;

Molly@idunionlaw.com; External - Joy M. Vega; James Thum; “Fugate, Kristina"; Mick Thomas;
hartungtj@gmail.com; jeremy.davis12@hotmail.com; bushmurphy@hotmail.com

Cc: Christopher Gozzo
Subject: June 21, 2021 Hearing, Zoom Information, Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-002
Date: Friday, June 18, 2021 06:47:00 AM

Good morning,

IDL received your filing or sign-up in this proceeding. If you plan to participate in the upcoming June

21t “Just and Reasonable” hearing via Zoom, below are the instructions. As requested in the notice
of hearing, please let me know whether you intend to participate, and whether your participation
will be in Zoom or in person. If you do not plan to participate, you can watch the hearing as stated
below.

Below is the information to participate and/or watch the upcoming June 21t “Just and Reasonable”
hearing for Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-002. The hearing will begin at 1:00pm (MT).

If you want to participate via Zoom, please respond and let me know. A specific link will then be
emailed to you, please be sure to check your spam folder if you do not see it.

If you want to participate in person, please let me know as we need to make sure we do not exceed
room capacity for social distancing.

To watch only via Zoom:
Click on the following link - https://idl.zoom.us/j/812591922817?

pwd=QTJOLzV3MOk2RjhQYkJYRKFLUQ1WZz09
Webinar ID: 812 5919 2281 Passcode: 073381

Or call in via audio only,
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 812 5919 2281 Passcode: 073381

The above Zoom link will also be posted on the OGCC website Home page and the Administrative
Hearings page in order to view the hearing. Only those on this email or that signed up will be able to
speak as you have submitted a document or signed up. Others watching the hearing will not be able
to provide comment.

Documents pertaining to this hearing are posted to the website on the Administrative Hearings
page.

Sincerely,

Kourtney Romine
Workflow Coordinator

kromine@idl.idaho.gov
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